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Below is a report from the Fire Marshal's Office for the Month of February.

Updates to Knox Boxes

Review of Town Ordinances

Research on codes for WRHS welding work

Research for codes on hood system a|1,25 South Main St

Annual lnspection and Liquor License for New Harvest Restaurant. Signed with exceptions.

Occupancy sign-off for Pioneer Gas

Approved blasting permit for Alliance Circle

Follow up on blasting complaints

Blasting inspections at Alliance Circle

80 hours of continuing education classes

28 smoke detectors, 7 carbon monoxide and 36 battery changes installed

4 home safety walk through

Any questions or concerns please contact me directly.

Respectfully,

Fire Marshal

Brian DeGeorge
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